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THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF BRAMPTON

BY-LAW

Number ___ 7d —0’?094

To designate the property at 30 McLaughlin Road South as being of cultural heritage value or
interest.

WHEREAS Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1990, Chapter O. 18 (as amended)
authorizes the Council of a municipality to enact by-laws to designate real property, including all the
buildings and structures thereon, to be of cultural heritage value or interest;

WHEREAS the Brampton Heritage Board supports the designation of the properties described herein;

WHEREAS a Notice of Intention to Designate has been published and served in accordance with the
Act, and there has been no Notice of Objection served on the Clerk;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the City of Brampton HEREBY ENACTS as
follows:

1. The property at 30 McLaughlin Road South more particularly described in Schedule “A” is
hereby designated as being of cultural heritage value or interest pursuant to Part IV of the
Ontario Heritage Act.

2. The City Clerk shall cause a copy of this by-law to be registered against the
property described in Schedule "A" to this by-law in the proper Land Registry Office.

3. The City Clerk shall cause a copy of this by-law to be served upon the owners
of the property at 30 McLaughlin Road South and upon the Ontario Heritage Trust and to
cause notice of this by-law to be published in a newspaper having general circulation in the
City of Brampton as required by the Ontario Heritage Act.

4. The City Clerk shall serve and provide notice of this by-law in accordance with
the Act.

S. The short statement of the reason for the designation of the property, including a
description of the heritage attributes are set out in Schedule "B" to this by-law.

6. The affidavit of Peter Fay attached, as Schedule "C" hereto shall form part of
this by-law.

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED IN OPEN COUNCIL
THIS/LLDAY OF P A pecd 2009.

Approved as
to f%

Feb12)0%

Gott

* Karl Walsh, Director, Community Design, Parks Planning and Development




SCHEDULE "A" TO BY-LAW 70 -~ A00%
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PT. LOT 5, CON. 1 WHS.
DESIGNATED AS PARTS 1 & 2 ON PLAN 43R-32208:
BRAMPTON

14070-0314 (LT)
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SHORT STATEMENT OF THE REASON FOR THE DESIGNATION 30 MCLAUGHLIN
ROAD SOUTH:

The property at 30 McLaughlin Road South is worthy of designation under Part IV of the
Ontario Heritage Act for its cultural heritage value or interest. The property meets the
criteria for designation prescribed by the Province of Ontario under the three categories
of design or physical value, historical value and contextual value.

The cultural heritage value of 30 McLaughlin Road South is related to its design or
physical value as a one and half storey pioneer farmstead. The home, believed to be
built in 1834, has architectural value because: the exterior which is currently vinyl
covers insulbrick from the 1920s or so and presumably undemeath that is either wooden
clapboard or pebble-dash stucco; the interior has hand split lathe, surviving simple door
surrounds, timber framing in the basement ceiling joists, and wide pine timbers.
Although the home has been recovered over the years it is likely the original house was
built in the early 1830s.

‘The property also has historical or associative value as it reflects the work of the Elliott
family. John Elliott and his wife Mary emigrated to Canada in March 1821. John Elliott is
usually held to be the founder of Brampton. In the late 1820s he began selling lost from
‘his land around the comner of the present Main and Queen Streets. Later he laid this
area in town lots and by 1834 he had a store, a wagon maker and several shoe makers
located on his land and started to advertise for more settlers to live in the village he had
created. At that time, the Hamlet was known as Buffy’'s Corners after Buffy’'s Tavern
located there. However, John Elliott, a keen Primitive Methodist and non-drinker
renamed it Brampton, possibly with encouragement from his fellow enthusiast William
Lawson, after the town near Bewcastle in Cumberiand. Lawson himself had been born
just outside Brampton, Cumberand. John Elliott also played an integral role in the
establishment of the Primitive Methodist congregation in Brampton. The Elliott family
gave land for a church, contributed two acres of land fro Brampton’s municipal buildings,
John himself was a member of the first village council and at various times was Warden,
postmaster, pound keeper, and director of the Upper Canada Board of Agriculture. His
sons and daughters were well known and involved in commercial activities in Brampton.

John Elliott died a wealthy man on April 1, 1871; as part of the distribution of his assets,
it was recorded that he left a farm to his son Richard. The subject property located at 30
McLaughlin Road South is believed to have been built in 1834 and at this time was
occupied by John and Mary Elliott. After which the farm was given to Richard. The
1861 census records shows Richard Elliott and his wife Elizabeth living in a frame
house; they are listed as Primitive Methodists and farmers. Six generations of Elliott's
have owned this house since; it was sold in 2005 for the first time to a non-Elliott.

The property is illustrative of the broad patterns of Brampton’s social history and its
physical development since the Elliott's were so influential in the creation and settiement
of Brampton.

The cuitural heritage value of the property is also connected to its contextual value as it
maintains, supports and defines the character of streetscape and Brampton more
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generally indicating that this area was once predominantly farm land occupied by early
settlers. The property has significant historic and associative value because of its
connection to the Elliott family. Moreover, many of the street names in Brampton,
including Mary, John, Frederick, Isabella, Jessie and Elizabeth Streets are all streets
named after the Elliott’s.

This property retains its integrity as a pioneer farmstead and as such it presents a
considerably important cultural heritage landscape. The farmstead, its setback from the
street, the intact laneway, and the mature trees are also indicative of the once rural
qualities of the area. The laneway, orchard, and farmhouse remain in the same location
as recorded in the 1877 Historical Atlas of Peel.

DESCRIPTION OF THE HERITAGE ATTRIBUTES OF THE PROPERTY:

Unless otherwise indicated, the reason for designation apply generally to all exterior

- elevations, facades, foundation, roof and roof trim, all doors, windows, other structural

openings and associated trim, all architectural detailing, construction materials of wood,
stone, brick, plaster parging, metal and glazing and related building techniques, fencing,
all trees, shrubs, hedgerows, other vegetation and the grounds and vistas generally.

To ensure that the cultural heritage value of this property is conserved, certain heritage
attrlbutes that contribute to its value have been identified specifically and they include:

o Important cultural heritage landscape
¢ Retains its integrity as a pioneer farmstead
e Linked to the earliest period of European settlement in this area

° Property dates to the early 1830s and is directly associated with John and
Richard Elliot

¢ The Elliott’s were one of Brampton’s most prominent early settlement families

e John Elliott and William Lawson are credited with naming this community
 .Brampton

o Historical maps document all features of the property that remain today, namely:
the farmhouse on a deep setback, laneway, orchard and the meandering
Fletcher's Creek to the rear of the lot

¢ Farmhouse is currently clad |n metal siding and it is believed that pebble dash -
stucco is underneath

e Sash windows

e One and half storey, three bay home — one window on each side of a central
doorway
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e House is constructed in post and beam or possibly log and it is likely the original
farmhouse built in 1834 |

e The home remained within the Elliott family from 1834 to 2005
o Six generations of Elliott’'s have called this property home

e The interior is characterized by hand-split lath; surviving simple door surrounds;
timber framing in basement ceiling joists, and wide pine timbers

GENERAL PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

The lot is rectangular in shape and covers approximately two acres. The plan of the
principle structure is a simple rectangle that has been added on to over the years.

The principle elevation (main fagade) is emphasized by the following elements: a three-
bay farmhouse with symmetrical elevations with one window on each side of a central
doorway, a side gable roof and sash windows.

Landscaping elements include: original orchards, long driveway, mature trees, and a
dense park and Fletcher's Creek to the East and the open vista to McLaughlin Road.

Adjacent property features include: a commercial deveiopment to the North, Fletcher's
Creek to the East, a residential subdivision to the South and the City of Brampton's
Flower City Campus to the West.
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AFFIDAVIT OF PETER FAY

I, PETER FAY, of the City of Mississauga in the Reglon of Peel, MAKE OATH
AND SAY:

1.

| am the Clerk for the Corporation of the City of Brampton and as such |
have knowledge of the facts herein contained.

The public notice of intention to designate 30 McLaughlin Road South was
served on the owner of the property and was advertised, in the form
attached as Exhibit A to this my affidavit, in the Brampton Guardian, a
newspaper having general circulation in the City of Brampton, on
Wednesday, November 12 2008.

The by-law to designate the 30 McLaughlin Road South came before City
Council at a Council meeting on 22 lzc<c4 /9 2009 and was

~approved.

A copy of the by-law, including a short statement of the reason for the
designation has been served upon the owner of the property and the
Ontario Heritage Trust and notice of such by-law was publlshed in the
Brampton Guardian on 2009.

SWORN before me atthe City )
of Brampton, in the Region )
of Peel, this o)

day of

. )

A Commissioner for Taking Affidavits, etc.
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KOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE IN THE MATTER
OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, R.8.0. 1000, CHAFTER
0.18, AS AMENDED, TAKE NOTICE THAT THE COUNCIL
QF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF BRAMPTON
INTENDS TO DESIGNATE THE FOLLOWING LANDS AND
PREMISES IN THE CITY OF BRAMPTON, iN THE PROV
INCE OF ONTARIO, UNDER PART IV OF THE ONTARIO
HERITAGE ACT:

12Victaria Tarrace: Tho cultural haritage velue of 12 Victo-
ria Terrace is retated to its design or physicai value as a wall
dosigned late 10th contury masonry homa. it is & unique
example of a residential home with Quoon Anne influances,
reflecting a high degree of craftsmanship. The property aiso
has historical oF associotve valuo as it reflects the work of
Willlam B. McCulloch. McCuloch came to Brampton in 1678
from Norval. He worked as a local contractor/buiider in the
Brampton area and was responsible, along with Jesao Parry,
for the construction of soveral projects. it is belioved that this
home was once heated by the Dalo Estates.

87 Elzaboth Stroat South: The cuttural heritage value of
87 Elizabeth Strect South is reiated to its design or physical
value as a Gothic Revival Ontario Vemacular Cottags. R is
an excellont exampie of the Gothic Revival cottage style re-
fsctng a high degres of craftsmanship. The subject property

with a contral door flanked by window on aithor sido with a
tall, steaply pitched pointad gahle over tha frant door. The
property also has historical or assodafive valus as it wes as-
sociated with the Ellictt Family The land originally bolongoed
o John Eifitt, and at the Sme of his daath in 1871 ho laft &t
{0 his wita, Jana Elioft. She soid the property, appradmataly
6 acres, that sams year to Rebert Broddy, the then Sheritf
of Peal.

217 Maln Stroot North: The cuftural harllage vatus of 247
Main Strest North Is ralated ® its dasign or physical value
as an important remindar of Brampton’s 18th century resi-
dontial homas. Itis 2 very good axampls of iate 19th cantury
masenry, mult-gablad residencas, reflacting a high degree
of craftemanship, This vernacular Queen Anne style homa Is
waoll designed and {s comprised of docorative brickwark and
shingles, projecting gables, and prominent brick vousscirs,
which form curved window opanings. The property refiscts
the work of Josse Perry, a wall-known budidar in Brampton.
The propotty aiso has historical or assodiative value, as itis
associated not anly with Jesse Parry, tut also with Benjamin
' Justn. B. Justin practiced law in Brampton for many years

appointed Judge. He heid this position untll
1932. Hs also sarved as the town mayor for a twee-year
tarm from 1803-1005. The property reflacts the history of
Brampion's late ninstesnth century residential neighbour-
hoods and notable Brampton citizena.

15 Bain Strest North: The autural heritags valus of 15 Main
Street Nerth is related to fts design or physical value as &
nineteonth camtury commarcial bullding. It is a vary good
axample of commercial architacture with classic tafianate
foatures. 15 Main Street North [s a three storey brick build-
ing divided into throe bays with a ball cast mansard roof. The
third ficor windows have masonry silis that axtand to either
side of the surraunds, while the second fioor windows have
shorter sills. Keystones characterize afl of the windows. The

property farms an intsgral part of Downtown Brampton's
commercial streetscape.

19 8aln Stroat North: The auftural heritage value of 18 Main
Strest Narth [a related to Ra doeign or physical vaue as a
nineteenth cantury commercial buikling. it is a vary good
examplo of commarcial architecture with classic Rafianate
taaturas. 19 Main Stroat North is a treo atorey brick buliding
dividad into thrae bays with a fiat roaf over the northern end.
The third floor windows have masonry aifls that extend to
aither sido of the ewrrounds, while the sacond fioor windows
havo shortar sills. Keystonas characterizs all of the windows.
The property forms an irtagrat partof Dowrdown Brampton's
commercial stroetscape.

21 Church Stoot East The cultral heritagse vedue of 24
Church Street Eant is rolated fo its design or physical walue
as both a Groek Ravival and Edwardian style home. Easen-
tally thare are two distinct architectural styles refiacted in
one dweling. The front facing Church Stroet East is Edward-
lan Classidem and the raar portion of the structure is Graok
Revival, The rear part of the struchae is a rare examplo of
a Grask Revival Style house, roflecting a high degrae of
crafsmanship. The north fagade of tho home ig refiactive
of tha Edwardian styla, which is common in Brasnpton. The
Greek Revival fagade of this home b of graat value as itis a
rare find in the CRy of Brampton. Built ¢. $850 this home is
amongst the oldeat homas in Bramptan. Tha intorior of the
homa is also of cultural haritage value. Whan you entar the
home from e Church Straat ontrance you are surrounted
by interior Edwardian faatures and as you move t the rear
of the hame, the interior reflects Greek Ravival.

62 John Streot: The cutural haritage value of 62 John
Strest is related to its design or physical value as a anve-and-

brick), a cne-storey bay, and voussolrs with sawstooth brick
and a scalioped outfine, The home also features a varlety

matic window and door voussairs with cerbaling form are
an important slemant of this homna, An enclosed porch with
panefing characterizes the home's front Tha proporty
aiso has historical or associative value duato lis assaciation
with Jamss Packham, who built the home, and James Faflia,
who resided in tha home. James Padkdham was the owner of
a Brick Factory at the and of John Stroat that later bacama
Brampton Brick.

100 Quoan Stroot West: The cultural heritags vaiue of 100
Queen Steet Wast is related to its design or physical value
as a wel-dasignod and woll-preesred 20th Contury home.
1t Is & raro axamplo of the Tudor Rovival styla, reflacting a
high degree of craftamanship. The most evident indication
abaut the homes architacturni stylo is the use of haiftim-
baring, & dacorative slament mimicking the structural timber
frame of Eflzabathian home, used on the frant gable. This
large two-starey home ie also characterizad by decorative
brick work batwaen tha haif timbaring, leaded sash windows,
stone window sills, tao projecting bays with a copper roof,
dacorative stone surround framas the ertrance and thelarge
first icor window located to the wast of the home's entrance,
2 chimneys, and a small front porch with wrought tron, The
property aiso has historical or assodiative valuo s it is most
commonly associated with Orton O.T. Walker, who was a
longtime Brampton citizen and businessman. The proparty
can aiso be associated with the Dale family, as they owned
the home from the mid 1040s to the early 186608,

265 Stwslos Avenus Woat: The cultural haritage wafuo of
285 Stasles Avenus West is related to #s design or physical
value as a 2-storey well-designed brick homa. & is a unique
axampie of Malianate architecture with some gothic revival
influances reflacting a high doegree of craftsmanship. The
proparty also has historical or associative valus as it rafiects
the work of the Neatand family who occupied the home for
over 60 years.

« Land upon which the subject property is situatsd
balonged to the Neeland famnily since 1810;
For over a oantury this land was ownad by Neeland's
and the cutrant home was occuplad by Nealand's for
ovar 60 yoar ;
Tha hausa in question was bullt by the Neeland's c.
1870;

Daniol Nesland's [ved in the subject property ; and
« Omhor Nealand’s owned homas and farms in this arca
and s a regult the Oranga Lodge retarrad to this

araa as the "Nealand's comer”.

18 Ellan Streot Tho cultural heritage value of 18 Ellen
Streat is ralated to its dasign or physical value £9 a Vernac-
ular taftanats style home. X is both an exoalient and rare
axamplo of a 10t Cantury send-detached row house that is
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Public Notice

rar in Brampton ¢ince fow wers built and fow swrvived. The
autural herliaga value of 18 Ellan Street is largely dus o its
erchitectural significance as i is a very well-designed, large
two-storsy rod brick homs. Rts architectural characteristics
Include: omata sids gablas and windows detalls on o uppoer

and round hoadad windows ot the top of the bays.

20 Hion Steet: The cuftural haritage valus of 20 Bllen
8treet is related to its design or physical velue as a Vemao-
ular Rallanato style homa. Itis both an axcellant and rare
axample of a 16th Century sami-datachod row house that is
raro in Brampton since fow were built and few survived. The
cultural haritage vatue of 20 Ellan Brest is targaly dus to hts
architectural significance as & is a very well-designed, large
two-storey red trick home. Its architectural characteristics
include: omats side gables and windows details on the upper
ficors, just under the eaves; decorative millwork at the gable;
sagmental window openings; well-dasigned two storey bays;
and round headed windows at the top of the bays. 20 Ellen
has the original woodan windowsils and the windows have
the original detelled carvinga in the woodwork.

80 Mclaughlin Roadt Sauth: The cuttural haritnge vatue of
80 Mcl.aughiin Road Sauth is related to its dasign or physi-
cal value as a one and half storey pioneer farmstead. The
hame, befleved to be builtin 1834, has architecturs! value bo-
caysee the exiarior which is currantly vimd covers insulbrick
from the 1820s ar so, and presumably undsmeath that is
althar wooden clapboard or pabbla-dash shizoco; the interior
has hand &pilt lathe, surviving simpls door surroumds, timber
framing in the basamant celling joists, and wide pine tmbars.
Atthough the home has been recoverad over the yoars it is
likaly the original houss was built i1 the earty 18308, The
property alsc has historical or associative valuo as it refiscts
the work of the Elliott family John Elfiott is usually heid to b
the foundsr of Brampton. The subject groparty is balioved
to have been built in 1834 and at this time was ccouplad
by John and Mary Ellioft.  Six generations of Elliotts have
owned this house since; it was sold in 2005 for the first timo
toanon-Elliott.

193 Main Straet North: The cultura! haritage vatus of 183
Main Strect North is relxted 1o the fact hat it forms part of
a 2-storey double dwelling with a gabled porch, two frontis-
pieces with gable and fish-ascale and segmental
windows with arched radiating voussolrs. itis arare exampie
of a well-designed Itaffanate duplex in Brampton, reflectinga
high doegrea of craftsmanship, only & few survive, The prop-
arty also has historical or associative value as it most com-
monly associated with James E. Cocper who was tho Assis-
tant Manager of Dals Estates, the of Grace
Methodiat Sunday School (1016-1032) Secretary-Treasurer
of tho Brampton Frult Grower's Association (18914-1815),
and served on the financial commites of the Boyo and Girls
Camp in 1930, He married Edith Ethel Hewatson, daughter
of Juhn Hewstoon of the Hewatson 8hoe Company.

195 Main Strest North: The cultural haritage valus of 165
Main Street Narth is refatad to the fact that & forms part of
a 2-gtoray doublo dwalling with a gabled porch, two trontis.
places with gatie and fish-acale shinglas, and segmental
windows with archad raiating voussoirs. it is a rare example
of a wolkdasigned italianate disptax in Brampten, raflecting a
high degres of araftsmanship, only a faw survive. The prop-
arty aiso has historical or associative valus as & most com-
morty associatad with Jamas E. Coopar who was the Assis-
tart Manager of Dals Estates, the endent of Grace
Methodist Sunday Schoot (1816-1932) Secretary-Treasurer
of the Brampton Fruit Grower's Association (1014-1015),
and servad on the financial commitce of the Boys and Girls
Camp in 1830,

Bortram's Mount Zion Comatery: The subject praperty is
the slte of & historic Euro-Cenadian camatery. Bartram’s Old
Zion has several early tombstones and many 'ploneer’ set
Hlars are buried in this camstery. The sito was established as
a cematary in 1846 whan the land was azquired for the “sum
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of one barley com to b paid on the 17th day of Dacember
yearly if demandad” by the trustass for the cemetery. The
Mmmhamwm
House and burial grounds®. The indenture of this lease was
witnessed by John Woodhall and John Simpson and was to
be registared on March 12, 1846 by John Watson. The cultur-
a!heritaaevaiuodBoﬂm‘sOleunCwmbryurdw
o its design or physical value a8 a represantative example
of'a rural historic Euro-Canadian cametary The Cemstary
holds several early, hand carved tombstones containing wall-
exacuted and beautitul motifs and symbals.

Evontide Comatory: The subject praperty [s the site of a
rural Euro-Canadian Camstary. The *House of Industry and
Rofuge” (demofished in 1855 and tater replacod by Pes!
Manor) was estabiished about 1888 to provide “more sult-
able accommuodation for the destitute of our County than that
now sippliad in the County Jail” Eventide Camatory sarved
the House of Refuga. There are approximately 108 marked
burials all anbeddad in the sod, aranged in a series of uni-
farm harizortal rows. Pee! County passed a bylaw to acquire
sultatie site for arecting the housa, they by-aw callad for the

arection of a house of refuge, also stipulated “whara neither
relatives of tha deceasad nor the municipality where he be-
fongs provide for burial, the caretaker shall procure a cheap
coftn and have the remains decently placed therain® The
turials took place an a fiald near the housa of refuge set
apart for' cematery purposas. The heritage atiributes of the

. camatary ara a symbol of the social reform movament in the

“Progressiva Era” of the tate 15th Canfury

Zion amwmmmummmomomnm
atary is relatad to ita design or physical value as a represan-
tative exampilo of a rural historic Euro-Canadian cematery.
The many early tombstonas and grave markars reflect a high

. degres of craftsmanship as extibitad by arnataly carved mo-

tifs and symbols. The markers are of the elab, biock, and
obelisk stylss, and are mado of martle, Emastone, or granito.
The proparty for the cametary, part of lot 15 congassion 1
East, was donated to the Christian Brethren Baptist Church
by John Watson in 1815, A church was built by the Baptist
congragation and later used by the Wesylan Mothodists, after
the Baptists relocated to the Snelgrove area. The Wesleyan
Methodists warshipped thare until the 1860s. And, accord-

ing to the Womsnis Institute, the church was torn down circa
the tum of the cantury, laaving the cematary as a standalone
fagture.

Plaase cortact Antonietta Minichiiio, Coordinator in
Urban Design Section at (805) 874-3744 for further informa-

tion respecting the proposad designations.
Notice of objection to the designation, setting out the reason
fwﬂwobjodionandanrebwmaﬁs. may be served on the
Clork, City Hall, 2 Wellington Street Wast, Brampton, Ontar-
lo, LBY 4R2, nolarnrtl-mt.so;).m on Decembar 12, 2008,

Dated atthe City of Brampton on this 12th day of November
2008.

Pator Fay, Clty Clark, Clty of Brampton




